



JACKIE ZHANG JIAN 张健

BUSINESS MANAGER

PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

JZHANG@BARONPOINT.COM



OVERVIEW

Associated with Baron Point since 2019, Mr. Zhang has over two decades in business, and rich experience in financing & investments, family offices, primary market investments, overseas market & sales development, international trading (mineral & energy), China and international resources integration, management, and business planning. Prior to Baron Point he was a General Manager of Investments and Energy & Mineral Resources at Silk Road, Economic Promotion and Investment Dev. Co., Ltd. Financing Division.



Key Skills

- International Trading
- Financing
- Government Relationships
- Commercial & Communications
- People Skills



EXPERIENCE



2023 - Present

Baron Point Capital Management Ltd.

Business Manager, People's Republic of China

Beijing-based EPC + Finance Project Liaison for Portfolio Companies

General Project Facilitator for Capital Sourcing and Project development for the Fund and for co-investment in Portfolio Companies

Global Markets Commodities Trade flow advisory



2022 - 2023

Independent Consultant



2009-2021

Tiancheng Group

General Manager



2015-2021

Energy & Mineral Resources on Silk Road, Economic Promotion and Investment Dev. Co., Ltd.

General Manager of Investment and Financing Division



2011-2014

Sany Heavy Industry Co. Int'l Sales Company

General Manager



EXPERIENCE



2005-Now

JiJieShun New Materials Technology Co., Ltd.

General Manager



2000-2005

ShenZhen GJG Communications Co. Overseas

General Manager



Education

2012-2014 Tsinghua University, Investment & Financing

2007-2009 MBA of Beijing Institute of Technology

1996-1999 Singapore Polytechnic, Mechanical professional



Hobbies

- World history
- Science and technology
- Sports
- Traveling



Language

- English & Mandarin Education

